

MAR 17, 2004 • 7 ACORN STREET, LEICESTER, UNITED KINGDOM, LE4  
6NB • KHALIDMANSURI194@GMAIL.COM • 07771033150

# KHALID JAHID

*HGV Class 1*

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

HGV Class 1 professional with a solid foundation in logistics planning and safety compliance, developed through diverse roles including bus driving and sorting. With three years of experience, excels in time management and problem-solving, ensuring efficient operations even under pressure. Committed to enhancing customer service and communication skills, aiming to contribute to a forward-thinking logistics team.

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

### **SORTER**

*Royal Mail*

This job have 0 hours contract.

Nov 2021 - Present

*Crick Northampton NN6 7GZ*

### **BUS DRIVER**

*First Bus*

Jun 2023 - Dec 2024

*Leicester*

## SKILLS

Time Management, Problem Solving, Safety Compliance, Customer Service, Communication Skills,  
Ability To Work Under Pressure, Logistics Planning.

## EDUCATION

### **I.T.I EDUCATION - HIGH SCHOOL**

*NIRMALA MATA HIGH SCHOOL - Diu*

*Diu / India*

### **GCSE**

*Rushey Mead Academy*

Sep 2014 - Jun 2021

*Leicester*

## LANGUAGES

English, Urdu, Hindi, Gujarati.

## HOBBIES

Driving - Helping - Reading - Sports